



### Trevor Ivory

Partner

trevor.ivory@dlapiper.com

#### Birmingham

T: +44 121 262 5821

F: +44 121 262 5794

M: +44 (0)7968 559 193

Trevor Ivory practices in the area of real estate planning, with particular focus on delivering large-scale strategic development projects, planning appeals and judicial review. His clients include some of the largest developers in the UK as well as major landowners and public sector bodies.

His focus is always on delivering on his clients' objectives. He uses his experience to cut through delay and bureaucracy, delivering legally robust and commercially viable planning permissions quickly and efficiently.

He is an effective advocate and has secured planning permissions on appeal for many of his clients. He also advises on the law of compulsory purchase, highways and town and village greens.

Trevor is the Office Managing Partner for Birmingham.

#### RELATED SERVICES

- Real Estate

#### RELATED SECTORS

- Energy and Natural Resources

## CREDENTIALS

---

### Professional Qualifications

- Solicitor of the Senior Courts of England and Wales

### Prior Experience

- 2015 to date, Partner, DLA Piper
- 2010 to 2015, Partner and Head of the Planning and Environmental Law team, UK based law firm
- 2000 to 2010, Associate, UK based international law firm

### Recognitions

- Trevor's "“deep and broad knowledge' is 'backed by confidence and experience'" *Legal 500 2014*
- "...Trevor Ivory heads the team and receives significant acclaim for his depth of expertise. He receives praise from clients

for his 'robust advice and quick understanding of the complexities of any matter.'" *Chambers & Partners 2015*

## Education

- University of East Anglia, LLB (hons), 1999
- The College of Law, Legal Practice Course - Distinction, 2000

## Memberships

- Member of the Law Society
- President of the Planning & Development Association
- Member of the Town and Country Planning Association

## INSIGHTS

---

### Publications

#### **Creating legacy: Unlocking wider regeneration**

11 JAN 2019

An overview of how sport events can impact the development of regeneration schemes in the UK.

---

### Events

Through his involvement with the Retirement Housing Group Trevor has given a number of presentations on the planning system and how it relates to the retirement housing sector.